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Sub: Proposal for diversion of 1 .8212483 ha of forest land for drilling of exploratory locationsuAD in Doyang Reserved Forest under Golaghat Division in favour of oil & Natural
Gas Corporation Ltd., Jorhat.

Ref: (i) Letter No. ECF. 234262/112 d,ated, rr.r0.2022of Gorr of Assam.
(ii) Letter No' 3 AS B/1 \6/2022/GHY/2812-2813 dated 29.07.2022of Integrated Regional
Office, Guwahati.

Sir,

with reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am to inform that informationsubmitted by State Govt letter under reference (i) above has been examined in this office.However, the reply of this office letter under reference (ii) above is still awaited. State Govt istherefore requested to submit the reply to this office at the earliest for further processing of thisproposal.

Copy to:
l ' The Principal chief conservator of Forests & HoFF, Govt of Assam, Environment and ForestDepartment, Aranya Bhawan, Rop Konwar Jyoti prasad, Agarwal path, Near SrimantaSankardev Kalakhetra, Panjabari, Guwahati -781037 for kind information and necessary action.

srq"dq ss'8

Wi,,,)v
'/

Sc. D/Head of Office


